# All Minutes will be approved at first face to face meeting.

# School Advisory Council March 17, 2021

11:31 - 12:12 Minutes

#### Members in Attendance:

Darren Stokes; Jim Anderson; Jeff Stern; Lynn Goldman; Elizabeth Henry; Wendy Payne; Tammy Clabo; Thomas Moncilovich; Maiana Jovanovic; Robert Hemmingway; Clara Gilbert; Luis Arrante; Wendy Payne; Frank Licolli; Judy Frum; Nicole Jones; Erica Gray; Carmen Zumudio; Felipe Pinzon; Tony Lopez; Tony Gold; Cedric Alexander; Jose Mendez; Brittany Barnes; Wren Dreskin and Maia Leon.

Members Excused:

Richard Blattner; Jodi Cianco; Debbie Tice; Henry Graham

Guest:

Fareed Khan; Mary Barba; Barrett Goldman and Jose Laverde

## Call to order/Self-Introductions:

The meeting was called to order by Chair Darren Stokes at 11:31 am and Dr. Clabo conducted roll call.

## **Approval of Minutes:**

Darren Stokes advised members to review minutes from the February meeting and they would be approved at the first face to face meeting.

### **Old Business:**

Director Report: Mr. Moncilovich- Information regarding Senate bill 532 allowing Tech colleges to offer RN Associates degree before senate. District leadership in budget talks. Received relief fund money for student grants. Prom was approved and will be May 28 at main campus.

School Improvement Plan: Fareed Khan- Mid Year review (emailed to all members with the Teams meeting invite 03/10/2021 and through outlook 03/16/21)- high school staff reviewing data and looking for barriers for all students.

COE: Mary Barba- Our Annual Report has been submitted and are now beginning the review for 2019-2020. Fall advisory was 100% in compliance and beginning spring advisories soon.

#### **New Business:**

High School Report: Fareed Khan on another meeting.

Jose Laverde- Surgical tech exam 10/17 passed and are now employed. Home health aide has 7 students. Pharmacy high school student won Shining Star award from Broward health. Business/IT opening 2 new programs in April.

Barrett Goldman- Programs: Automotive, Construction and Building Trades, Cosmetology, CVD

ESOL Return to campus survey 242 students and 2/3 preferred online

Automotive- high school students completed field trip industry certifications and 5/7 passed brakes ase  $1^{st}$  year. 5/9 passed  $2^{nd}$  year.

## Mary Barba:

Topic: Cosmetology Highlights:  $\cdot$  Everything is running smoothly  $\cdot$  Teachers are doing a phenomenal job  $\cdot$  Hired teacher for open positions, so we are fully staffed

**Topic: Culinary Arts** 

- Highlights:
  - Culinary Arts is doing well
  - Hired new instructor
  - RE: Cafeteria...doing an amazing job serving students and staff under these limited conditions

**Topic: Facilities Projects** 

- Facilities has been tasked with freshening up the school, the grounds, etc. basically Spring Cleaning.
- o D2L/Grants:
- o Our first grant is under review. The City of Hollywood's Community Development
- Advisory Board will let us know if it will be funded very soon.
- We submitted a 2nd Grant focusing on entrepreneurship, product development, marketing, and sales. The funds requested total of \$30Kà \$10K a year over 3 years.
- We will know the outcome of this grant on July 15th

#### COE:

- Our Annual Report was submitted on Feb. 19th and all is well there. We now need to begin analyzing our completion and placement rate for the 2019-2020 school year for the December submission.
- We completed our Fall advisory meetings and submitted all documentation.
- Spring meetings are taking place now.

We are also working on updating the digital signage on both main & west campuses and will keep STC information current and relevant throughout the year. If anyone has any suggestions (Thank you Mr. Goldman) for the signage, feel free to email me.

Safety and Security: Cedric Alexander No incidents to report

## **Student Reports**

SGA: Student Body President- Jose Mendez

- We are working on our foster kid's project- donating 10 backpacks stuffed with comfort and care items like blankets, stuffed animals, toothbrushes, etc.
  We are working on writing up our projects for the State and District Competitions and Conventions
- We are in the process of holding elections for new officers for the Class Clubs and SGA for the 2021-2022 school year.

## Class of 2021: Brittney Barnes

- Class shirts went on sale, there is an option of long sleeve, scoop neck, v neck
- Nominated our prom court
- Bought cap and gowns
- Senior superlatives & finalizing yearbook
- Practical Nursing pinning? high school cafeteria: we would love to have a date so we can start to plan

Class of 2022: Wren Dreskin Class of 2022 just took the SAT so now we're waiting for our results and many are studying for the ACT. We are also having class elections soon so we're preparing for the officer transition.

Class of 2023: Maia Leon - The class of 2023 is doing well, as always, we're trying to higher student's motivation levels with online held events, such as Kahoot nights that we're currently planning on hosting again sometime after spring break. We're just eager to resume to normalcy and be back on campus with our friends.

Class of 2024: Isaiah Stevenson-Smith

With 3rd Quarter almost coming to an end, 9th graders have been trying to do hybrid, by going in-person and online to still get their in-person experience. Majority of 9th graders believe that in-person helped them and motivated them drastically and has also helped their mental health.

Those who are online, many are still struggling now, but are trying to work to get it together before the quarter ends. As always, 9th graders dread for social interaction and to see their peers and teachers.

# **Dates of Importance**

Darren Stokes read dates:

- March 18 Early Release
- March 19 Employee Planning
- March 22-26 Spring Break
- April 2 No School
- April 8 Early Release
- April 14 Report Cards
- April 29 Interims
- Next SAC Meeting- May 19, 2021

**Member Announcements**: At our next SAC Meeting we will be nominating and electing the SAC officers for the 2021-2022 school year.

Motion to adjourn at 12:12PM Darren Stokes.

The next meeting will be on May 19, 2021